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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLH4092Z vs GBK3417E(OIl) on D.O.A.: 23/06/2020

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com', admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Hor, Yinrul, Subramaniam, Divyashni, Teo, Ericweihong
Sent:  Thursday, 25 June, 2020 8:59:25 AM

Attachments: %] GIA report.pdfT®] Estimate.pdf

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request fromCity Auto Pte Ltd.
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verificationfirst before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48
hours

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assignLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as Single Joint Expert as requested

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: City Auto [mailto:cityauto@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:02 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Arrange survey on SLH4092Z

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi Arrangement survey dept,

Kindly arrange LKK Auto Consultants PtelLtd survey on following vehicle :

TP Survey

Your vehicle : GBK3417E

Our vehicle : SLH40927

D.O.A : 23/06/2020

LOCATION :Blk 160, Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Auto City #05-01 Singapore 575722
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vronica Law

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 25/6/2020
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City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.
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